
-·--
ECONOMIQUE 
ET SOCIAL· 

UN. l'RIC!ZD 

E} F.8/C.Itt/SB.6 lw.,l 
21 M'oVfllmbet" 1949 

UNITED Na 'l'ICNS OONFERENCE ON ROAD hND l-K)TOR T:&\NSPORT 

Contents: 

CXHiiT'l'EE III ON :00!-lD TRA.FFIC 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE SIX'l'n Z.iEETING 

Held at the Palais des Nation~;-~ 
on Monday, 29 :.ugust 1949, at Ml£.-~r 

SECRETARY: Mr. CLARKE 

DRt.FT PBOVISIONS FOR n~SZRTI<l1 IN A CONV'm~TION 
ON :00!\D .AND I~TOR TRANSPORT PREPARED BY THE 
ECONOOC CCHUISSION FCP .. EU:OOPE (Item 4 of 
the Conference Agenda) (Continued) 

Article lS pages 2- 6 

Annex 3 pages 6 - 7 



DISCU3SI(Il OF DJL\FT P.!miSlCIJS POll DfURt.lDII :m A 
txJIVJDm:Cif Olf ~AD :IHD J.:O'l'OR !RAISPOR'l' PRIP :.RED nY 'lHI 
ICCifCtiiC <DIIISSI<Jf FOR EUli>PE (It.Ga 4 ot the CanteNDce 
Agenda) {DoCUIItent E/OOHF .8/'J) (Continued) 

.b"Ucl.e lS 

Mr. TADDR {United Ki,nzdotl) preeented verba.l.J.¥ an mended 

et .\rtible lS. The three l'lllin objects at the amendlllent wre to 
... bl'll, first, that a tine limit was speoitied which would givo 

tries enough time to convert their existing signs; that the 

Q'8t8m should be flexible, that wae that it should be capable of 

ttee of the Economic Car.r.lissior. tor Europe, the S71Dbola eiven in 

V. Annex shoul'.l serve on]¥ as eJCaJ:lPles, lilich might be r.10d1tied in 

detail so long as their fundaMental character reca:ined unchanged. 

'Tho Cl-LUWu'aN considoNd tjlat o. definite time-limit should be 

.....,.~ and proposed a perioc1 of three 1ears tor Europe, and rather 

1Ga&er for countries out.Ji~e Europe. With regard to tle:d.b1Uty, it 

1l1aht be possible to sot up a. cc.ntral comittae tc make enquiries' 

8JIDial.l7, whether ~ signs in use corrosponded to trattic requirements. 

S.:.asive flexibility, however, presented some dangor; moditicatio~ 

must correspond to intemationRl, not merely to local, requiremonts. · 

colour should rer.ain unitom. He was not quito sure whether the idoa 

tl.exibility in the British proposal related to genero.l. develoJZlOilt 

to local variations. 

Mr. HOSCIONI (Italy) suggested that the ti:d.ng ot a til:le-l.il:d.t 

leU l4thin the coapetence ot Co!!lld.ttoe II. 

The CHAIRMAN pointod out that Cca:d.ttoe III would JUtnrtheleas 

to give samo indication ot how long a change-over in the system 

ot road signals J!dght be expected to take. 

Mr. Mft.SWG (Philippine Republic), supported the United Kingdon 

point ot view, He thought that it might ba possible to reach a 

campl"CCId.se between the Europuan ami other systetlS of signc and signalo. 



'l'he QLUIIWI poillted C')Qt that V. Collila .. ell 

to acbine t.he Uld.tication ot trattic coad1 ttcma, 

Jurc!pe milbt be pemi tte4 & lonser period of time b *;1'* to ..... . 

their ccxmaraion. But it States were to ret.a1n their nat.:lQQal e'II•IE 
thtt 1Gole two y~ars of preparatoi"J work for the Conference ...W 

beeD ill Ya1n • 

.:>uld not require so much tiJ:lo tor the conversion, u tboH -­

aarope, suggested that a distinction tdght also be r:acle bet.wm 

1ntemat1onal tr\mk routes, on which the change...oY&r could be efJ••rt't 
witb:ln three )'ears, and sect'D.daz'7 :roads, llilich would require a 

laager period, UDless that d:htinction vas acle, ne.ark J!d.p\ 

obliged. to detor ratification of the Conftllti<ill. 

Jl.r. 1 .. \CH ( Cz&choslovald.a) agreed 'Wi tn tho ~· s 6 1111i 
Ho -.phasiled thAt o.n international qstem employing iucl'l~ 

different languages would be quite impracticableJ onlY~ • K 
be read:l~ cocprehensiblA to ma of all countries. ,... 

Mr, TAYLOR (t!nited Xi.Dsdom) stated that OM ot the 

ot hie "'"!'Da.Dt-....s to ensure that tJd.~ Q'8t.8 ahoul4 be 

shaDld "'it prove 1apos8ible to :J.8r08 on a ~rld qet.c, 

Mr, MASlOO (Philippines), thought that it II1Sbt not 

difficul\· to work out a comprdse solution. Por a~~~~ple1 ...... .-.~~ 

1n the Phil:lpp~ wre ve17 slwt Jar to those uaecl SD :llarope1 ••• 

tbat tbq UHd a dia.md. inateacl of a tl'iaugle, which 1-" 8DI'e 

lor the IIJIIbol and for 1JD7 1ntcript.:lon necttsear;r, 

Mr. DUKIWIS van GUNST (le\berlaDds) •s of the OICIII!1•-c: 

tll&t Article lS did not bind all States to &clopt a unifoa Dl*-ill 

it olllJ' epecd.tlec1 that tl\e 878"- should be ·~ 111. 

-·17· 
Parqrapb 6 ot Art.iole 15 wnt no .tartt.r 1lbaD to ........ 

that States .:>Uld adopt the SJ'IItal of 11Ditonl si41U anct &danll• 
apee1t1ecl 1D Annex 4. While it .... endent tbat the tta. .. 
l'ipt for the introcluction of a worl.Mide qat., it •• •••••~ 

State•. tolllinl a single unit in respect of tratfio, tor "''''Ple 



1/fXMF .8/C .In/SR.6 Rev .1 
page 4 ' 

Western 1\qope, should employ identical signs. The United Kingdom 

proposal was thus a step in the right direction. 

The CF.AIRM!LN thought that the wording of the Unitc;d Kingdom 

amendl:lent whish referred to "States which rove comon land frontiers•= 

would mean that the Unitod Kingdoo itself w~uld be left outside any 

European sys~; that would be disastrous in view cf that country' s 

importance in internati0nal traffic. That involved a questi'".n ot 
principle which, it the United Kingd'l~ re~:resent.ati vc insisted on his 

amendment, wuld have to be ,subr.dtted to the Conferonce. 

It accepted, the Netherlands ~terprotation would1 he thouJht, 

reduce the significance of the C(mvcnti.o:1. 

" . 
)fr. TI:IROT (Fr~ce) point.::Jd out that if international aerat.nent 

was to be reached, individual countries must submit to n minimum of 

discipline by adopting the broad o'utlincs of the syster.1 of signals 

given in the ..umex. Wi th;i.n that frru:1e-work solile tle.xioili ty r.ight be 

permitted, and wns in fact provided for "t::y paragraph 1 of Article 15,, 

which used the words "as far as ~ossible 11 • He failed to understand the 

desire for a greater ~:~oa.sure of tlexibili ty, since ;:>aragraph 1 simpl:· 

laid down that a new sign should confom with the systCJ!\ in use in the 

S~to in question. That State was therefore nt ·liberty to a.dapt its signs 

ganerDJ.ly to the needs cf its population. 

He supported the Danish proposal for ditf~~t t~~ 

.i:nternatione.l trtn< routes and f()r second:1ry roads. 

Mr. CONNORS (United States of AI1erica) rer.rl.nded the l!leeting 

that the Western Hemisp~e~e had its own ho~cgeneous system ot ro~d 
signs and signals-, which differed sor.ewhat frOl!J. that o! Europe.. The 

countr~9S of the Americas dirt not expect Europc•n countries to adopt 

that systt.ZQ, any more th.:m they themselves expected to ha.ve to :1dc:pt 

the European systei:~. The United st_.;.tc~ delegation, unlike the 

Netherland~ delegation, c:.nsidared thn.t krticle: 15 l.nif. a definite 

obligati:;n -.:n Contracting States. There.roro, being ui•.llble to n.ccer>t 

Article 15 and Annex 4, it prc.posed that the t'-ro t·e pl.:lced ·1n a 

supplementary protocol for separate siGn£.ture. 

The United Stat:::s Gcvemnont was m::st anx:i..:·.us to nccede . to the 

Convention, but the 48 St!ltos ~~·f the Uni·:n1 each o! ,..mich was cut-":Mnous 



'!'be Cit/.niLill thought that in viev ot its imp 'rtanCtl 

Utd. tecl St•tu J'l'f.'IJOsal should le aul:r.d tted tr, the Cn-: N1M 

c:u.i • "PPftCi tiD8 thtt tact tb&t the ..... 

-....-. to .uata1n its OlG a.ret.c ot r\.ad s~us be •till 
it * ted states .,t Anerioo., in o:.mp&TJJ', prcs\D\b~ tdtll 

cwa.~e, intended tc:• aco~do to a Conrinti::n trum which the Gli~Mfii 

vn 81gna an4 Siganls had been deleted., it td.~t ba better it 
CoDYGntion w.re ccatined to Euro~ olone. 

lie auggeated, therefore, that the C~ttee cliseusa the~~-
1aterpfttat1cn ot Art.tcle 15. How'901', he w~uld f1nt, 11 

1dwtber a .olutiCift caul.cl be toUDd tltd.oh would bring tbe Dld.'tl.lllll"~ 

1d. thin the Jaropean bloc • 

MI-. 'lt~R (Uid:ted Xin.:r,clc·a) wished t.o ~nect tbe •• 

that tbe ttd.ted l1agdoa CdMildMnt had bCMI'l '8llbld. tted w1 til 

ot .relitY1Dg tbe United~· WTe~t ot tlie neeeaatv t 

llttb a aaro,.n .,.-. ot llillae ancl llisuala. His {kjft~W~IC'i~ 

_....,, wlsbM "" aecept Artlcle 15 and ADn.x 4 ADcl t10uU 
... , 11 DDt wodd 'IIL4e, at 1.eaat. ngional hco:aogcei'Q- aatlbtlitill~ • . . h....,., t.ht~ if St&taa wltll a coaiCl'l laaxl tJ'Ol!\U.I' ot 

~ ot rca4 tatfie• w 
lincdoa 1C>u.lcl be 81URU"8d. 

~ 

.. fdanlt did not bel18'Y8 tbat A.rtiele 15 pw 11ldtacm..., 

aa .oh l&U.'wle u tbe letbel'lalida repreaentatiw ba4 HflUiiil14.1iu1 
ai&De" ref...-.cl to 111 ~ l tr. 1118811 fiRtire 

UJd.W ~ ne .... UI.iiW wn omoemtRI 
.a:JM ..... ~= 4 

. 
• ...... n-> ....... -~ 111.tll 



E/CONF.8/0.III/SR.6 Rev.l . 
pap 6 

The Oocm!ttee ar;reed that discussi~n 0f Apticle 12 should be 

4!ferred lmtil the United Kiru1dom amcmJl'!!tmt was nVP..il.D.hlc as a 

worldng paper • 

.a\nnex 3. 

!be Committee unaniniousl.y adj;..t~d Part I of ~ex 3. 

Mr. TA.n.oR (Unitpd. Y.in;;d·::mJ stated. that the United Kingdom 

delegaticn reserved its positi: n 

Mr. DIJKHANS van GUNST (Netherlnnds) ' also reserved his 

pcsit1cn, in view of the fact thnt the Netherlands practised an 

entirely different system cf priori ties. 

Mr. PLUMEZ (Switzerland) drew nttcnti:·n to the fact that 

Po.rt II o! tho Annex refeiTed only to ' "vehicles" 1 whereas par8.!Jraph 2 

ot .\rticle 10 spoke vf 11driverfi 11 ; was: that distinction intentional? 

The OHAIE: .. \N was or the opini;;n that the provisi~ns of Annex 3 

should be limited to vehicles alone • 

.Mr. sm (India.) I who was in favour of deleting paraera.ph 1 

""' t murtl i.han -cwc vehicles were involved, 

the principle stated in that pare~raph, if taken to its logical 

conclusion, would mean that none oJ the vehicles could proceed. He 

thoucht that the whole questicn .;,f priority at such cross-roads could 

be lett to cornmon-sense. In the case of couni: d ~s with a. considerable 

volume of nrrl.JDD.l-drawn traffic, the proposed system of priorities would 

slow down traffic considerably, !-Iore:lver, the edopti·:m of 1\ complete]¥ 

new system would, fvr a few years at least, increa~e the danger of 

accidents. 

-
Mr. DIJKV~~S vnn r,uNST (Netherl~ds) pointca out that the 

Committee W::J.S discussing an Annex, a part of the Convention whieh 

~ve:mments so ft:J.r .1 would ·not be obliged to sign. 

Mr. MiiSfbG (Philippine Republic) thought thn.t, even: in the 

case o! mixed traffic, sa!ety· should come before speed. 



E/OCNF.8/C.III/SR~. 'twe.\ 
!J3i!8 7 

)ir .. SEN (India) pointud uut thct the t(lxt referred to tV> 

vchicla.:; :nly. 

Th~ Clt~3M.'..~ :lrc~sed that the wcr'.l "two11 to deleted, !U1d 

the text altered throu;:ohout tn re:-..ci "vohiclGc" • 

.\fter :l shGrt discussi.:;n·, 

!'3rt II of .Annex 3 w-'.s referred to thil Spcchl Group nf the 

Committee for ~-dr~fting. 

Rop]3inc to ·'U'l enquiry by Mr. CHlLRPIE (Switzcrl(U'ld) ns to 

whether some .f'II'lWisi• n should n.::t ho made f•)r the cn.se of cycles 

0Vertakinc, tha CH/,IRM.\N s.:~.id ha thou,;ht th!'.t tho toxt, .::.s it stood, 

w:lS adequat.::, 

Mr. BLCM-lt.NDERSEtl (:::>enrn:utc) drE:.w attenti·~n to the draft 

amttndment which he had subr.litted durin~,; the:: discussio'n (jf pnr::.graph 

4 (c) of ArticltJ 101 tc, the effect thnt natieno.l la['isl.ltinn should 

decide whether the provi.1~icns uf paragr.n.ph 4 (c) c.t Article 10 _should 

a.lso apply to cyclists. He w6uld ler.vlil th£ e.x:J.ct 'l«n·ding of the 

amendment to ths Secretary. 

Replying to a quostbn hy the ClL',!Ri-fJ'.N, he said that he would 

prefer his amendment to be inserted in Article 10 r.:~.ther than in 

Annex 3. 

The Secretary wns requested to ~raft a toxt of the n.nish 

proposal .for discussi(ln at, the "'l.fternot;n meeting, 

The Comm.i. ttee unnnilr.ouo1y ndq ted Part III cf ..\nnex 3. 

The Comnittee furth~r n::Niild th~t in discussin;; AnnE>..x It, the 
' sieps would net be E>X:'I.l!dned sinPJ.y, but by oate;:ories. 

The meotins: rost! at 12,45 p.m. 




